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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose for Amendment 02 is as follow s:

1. Make corrections to the RFP.
2. Respond to RFIs.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 25-Jan-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N62473-15-R-3001

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
14-Jan-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 3 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

25-Jan-2016

CODE

NAVFAC SOUTHWEST
TRAVIS ROICC/CODE ROPWT
TRAVIS AIR FORCE BASE
191 W ST
TRAVIS AFB CA 94535-0597

N62473 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 02 
 
I. The following changes are hereby incorporated: 
 
a. Change para A.3  
From: 
In accordance with FAR, Subpart 19.14, Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Procurement 
Program, it has been determined that competition for this procurement will be limited to 8(a) Small 
Business Program participants, with the assigned NAICS code of 238990, All Other Specialty Trade 
Contractors, with a size standard of $15.0 million. 
 
To:  
In accordance with FAR, Subpart 19.8, 8(a) Business Development Program, it has been determined that 
competition for this procurement will be limited to 8(a) Business Development Program participants, 
with the assigned NAICS code of 238990, All Other Specialty Trade Contractors, with a size standard of 
$15.0 million. 
 
b. Please disregard all references to solicitation N62473-14-R-0015.  A system error included an 
erroneous header that cannot be easily removed.  The correct solicitation number is N62473-15-R-3001.   
 
II. For clarification, information provided below is to answer the submitted RFIs: 

 
RFI 1:  Starting on page 6 the Solicitation Number is N62473-14-R-0015 but the SF1442 is stating it is 
N62473-15-R-3001.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer 1:  See Amendment 02 para I. b.  The correct solicitation number is N62473-15-R-3001.   
 
RFI 2:  There is a discrepancy with the number of copies, SF 1442 states 1 Original and 1 Copy but 
Section L is stating 1 Original and 3 Copies. Please clarify. 
 
Answer 2:  Please provide 1 Original and 3 copies.   
 
RFI 3:  On page 115 under #3. Pre-Proposal Conference it states there is a list of FAQ with appropriate 
responses, however, the FAQ’s were not a part of the solicitation.  Will there be a list of FAQ’s? 
 
Answer 3:  “Exhibit M – FAQ” is hereby attached.  
  
RFI 4:   The information regarding the seed project is not included in the solicitation, will this be 
available soon? 
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Answer 4:  See Exhibit J for the proposed scope of work.  As a reminder, the Government reserves the 
right not to issue a Task Order if that is determined to be in the best interests of the Government or the 
proposed cost exceeds the Government estimate. The Contractor has no claim to recoup proposal 
expenses. The Government may pursue the performance of such work by other means. 
 
RFI 5:  Exhibit I cannot be opened, will this be corrected for downloading? 
 
Answer 5:  As a result of this amendment, the file has been fixed and is available for downloading.   
 
RFI 6:  The first paragraph states "In accordance with FAR, Subpart 19.14, Service-Disabled Veteran-
Owned Small Business Procurement Program, it has been determined that competition for this 
procurement will be limited to 8(a) Small Business Program participants, with the assigned NAICS code 
of 238990, All Other Specialty Trade Contractors, with a size standard of $15.0 million. "  
 
Does this mean that 8(a) participants with a NAICS code for 236220 are not permitted to bid on this 
project? Please advise. 
 
Answer 6:  See Amendment 02 para I. a.  This acquisition is set-aside for 8(a) Business Development 
Program participants with the assigned NAICS code of 238990, with a size standard of $15.0 million. 
Only those who qualify as 8(a) firms under the NAICS code of 238990 will be considered.  Please 
disregard the “Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Procurement Program” as this was 
included in error.   
 
RFI 7:  Is this Solicitation being protested.   
 
Answer 7:  Yes, see Amendment 01.  An appeal to the US Small Business Office of Hearing and Appeals 
has been submitted.   
 
NOTE: ALL OTHER PARAGRAPHS, PROVISIONS, AND CONDITIONS REMAIN 
UNCHANGED.THE OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS, AND ANY 
SUBSEQUENT, AMENDMENT(S) ON THE PRICE SCHEDULE SHEET. 
 
  
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The number of offeror copies required has increased by 2 from 1 to 3.  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


